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Andrea Alsip

From: Robert Lisi SR [r.lisi@lisimechanical.com]

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 5:29 AM

To: andrea@lifeatparkside.com

Subject: Re: Suite 1204 and 1404, Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp.

Yes to Lisi Holdings Inc.
Thanks

----- Original Message -----

From: Andrea Alsip <andrea@lifeatparkside.com>

To: Robert Lisi SR

Sent: Thu Aupg 07 17:28:11 2008

Subject: RE: Suite 1204 and 1404, Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp.

Hi Robert,

Do you still want to change the name on the agreement? Not Lisi Mechanical
but as something else?

Andrea R. Alsip \.)@ g
Site Administrator w

Parkside Village, Mississauga
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Phone: (905) 273-9333

Fax: (905) 273-7772

andrea@lifeatparkside.com %r / P& @v

..... Original Message-----
From: Robert Lisi SR [mailto:r.lisi

lisimechanical.com)]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 5:25 PM y
To: andrea@lifeatparkside.com .@g/v/ QE “
Subject: FW: Suite 1204 and 1404, Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp.

Andrea,
As per our conversation regarding the units above please let me know.

Thanks
Robert Lisi Sr. ; ' .
W D

..... Original Message----- _ ; ﬁxﬁ?@(m\

From: Dan Musso [mailto;dmusso@bianchipresta.com 1

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 5:10 PM ?Q:?T n\_?o\w
To: Robert Lisi SR

Subject: Suite 1204 and 1404, Amacon Development (City Centre} Corp.

Robert, AW\V AQAWM w

As discussed yesterday, the following are the amendwents to the
Agreement of Purchase and Sale that should be requested from the vendor
on both deals:

08-08-2008



